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Matilda Sanders 
--. - -- 

From: Sciortino, Lauren M. [Lsciortino@abelband.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 08,2007 2:19 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: 

de.oroark@verizon.com; David Christian; Adam Teitzman; Dale Buys; John Mann; jharriso@frk.com; Cox, Will 

E-filings - docket No. 060042 

Attachments: PSC Stip.pdf 

:<PSC Stip.pdP>> 
lTTORNEY RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING: 
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ECR ,-, 
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OPC --- Nilliam P. Cox 
4BEL BAND, CHARTERED 
240 South Pineapple Avenue 
? 0. Box49948 
Sarasota, FL 34230-6948 
(941) 366-6660 - Telephone 
(941) 366-3999 - Facsimile 

TITLE: 

Cover letter to Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo, Florida Public Service Commission 
Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC and Verizon Florida, LLC's Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice 

FILED ON BEHALF OF: 

Franklin Templeton Companies, LLCNerizon Florida, LLC 

ATTACHMENT: (3 pages) 

Cover letter to Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo, Florida Public Service Commissioner (1 page) 
Joint Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice (1 page) 
Certificate of Service (1 page) 

Lauren M. Sciortino 
Legal Assistant 
ABEL BAND, Chartered 
240 South Pineapple Ave 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Mailina Address 
P.O. Box 49948 
Sarasota, FL 34230-6948 

Telephone: 941 -366-6660 
Direct: 941 -366-6660 x2401 
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Fax: 941 -366-3999 
Lsciortino@abel band.com 
www.abelband.com 
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INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or 
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you 
should destroy this message, and notify us immediately. If you or your employer does not consent to Internet email messages of 
this kind, please advise us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message are not given or 
endorsed by my firm or employer unless otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message. 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: 
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this 
communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 
matter addressed in this communication (or in any attachment). 
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ABELI BAND@ 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 49948, Snrasota, FL 34230-6948 

240 South Pineapple Avenue 
Smsota, FL 34236 
TEL 941-366-6660 
FAX 941-366-3999 

WWW.ABELBAND.COM 

William P. Cox, Esq. 
Writer’s Direct Line: (941) 364-2733 
Direct E-mail: wcox@abelband.com 
Please refer to our file number: 15828-1 

February 8,2007 

vL4 ELECTRONIC MALL 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Adbs t r a t ive  Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

. 

Re: Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC Against Yerizon Florida IIZC. 
‘ DocketNo. 060042 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

Enclosed please find the Joint Stipulation for Dismissal with Prejudice. 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

If you have any questions regarding the electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me 
at 941/364-2733. 

Very truly yours, 

william P. COX‘ 
Attorneys for Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC 

wPc:lms 
Enclosure 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint by 
Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC 
against Verizon Florida, Inc. 
for allegedly breaching telecommunications 
service agreement and violating Section 364.051(5)@), 
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.110, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

Docket No. 060042 

Filed: February 8 , 2 0 0 7  

STIPULATION FOR DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE 

Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC (“Franklin Templeton”) and Verizon Florida LLC 

(the successor-in-interest to Verizon Florida Inc.) (“Verizon”) hereby file this Stipulation for 

Dismissal with Prejudice and advise the Commission that the parties to this docket have executed 

a Confidential Settlement Agreement and Release that settles the issues in this docket, with 

prejudice to the rights of each party to further pursue these issues in any forum. Accordingly, no 

fiu-ther action is necessary in this matter and the parties ask that this docket be closed. 

this & day of February, 

Abel Band, Chartered 
240 South Pineapple Avenue 
Post Office Box 49948 
Sarasota, Florida 34230-6948 
(941) 364-2733 (telephone) 
(941) 366-3999 (facsimile) 
w cox @,ab elb and. coin 

Counsel for Franklin Templeton 
Companies, LLC 

Verizon Florida LLC 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 
c770) 284-5498 (telephone) 
(770) 284-5488 (facsimile) 
de.oroarl@venzon.com 

Counsel for Verizon Florida LLC 

870065v.1 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 060042 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic and US. Mail this g day of February, 2007 to the following: fh 

Mr. David Christian 
Verizon Florida Inc. 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
D avid.cli~stian~,verizon. com 

Mr. Dulaney L. ORoark III 
Vice President & General Counsel 
Verizon Florida LLC 
6 Concourse Parkway 
Suite 600 
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

Adam Teitzman, Esquire Mr. Dale Buys 
Florida Public Service Commission Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee FL 32301 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us dbuys@psc.state.fl.us 

Mr. John Mann 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jinann~,~,psc.state.fl.us San Mateo, CA 94403-1906 

Mr. John Harrison 
Franklin Templeton Companies, LLC 
One Franklin Parkway 
Mail Stop 920/2 

- 2 -  
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